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Department:
Public Works
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA






	SERVICE DESCRIPTION: 
	APPOINTMENT OF A SERVICE PROVIDER TO ASSIST THE DEPARTMENT IN THE CLEANING OF THE AUDIT FINDINGS AND  IMPLEMENTATION OF SOUND FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT AND SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

	MEETING
	BRIEFFING SESSION



	VENUE
	Boardroom113N, 1ST  Floor CGO BUILDING 05/07/2012


	AGENDA ITEM
	DISCUSSION
	PERSON RESPONSIBLE

	1.
	Procedural Matters
	
	

	1.1
	Opening and Welcome 
	Mr. T Moir declared the meeting officially opened and welcomed all members present. He also introduced the DPW Officials Present.
	Chairperson

	1.2
	Apologies
	None
	

	1.3
	Members Present (DPW Officials)
Service Providers
	The following officials were present at the meeting:
1. S Ngamlana

2. M Sithole

3. C Mokgoro

4. T Moir

5. T Majozi (SCM)

6. M Gaba (SCM)
See attendance register

	Tom Moir

	1.4
	Attendance Register
	The Attendance register was circulated to all present to sign and Mr. Tom Moir requested that all the attendees sign the register.
	All

	2.
	Item for Discussion
	
	

	2.1
	Purpose of the meeting
	Mr. Tom Moir gave a brief gave the background of the project as trying to an get an intervention for the turnaround of the Department as announced by the Minister.

He pointed that this is a clarification meeting where bidders can ask questions regarding the tender. He then handed over to Mr. Cox Mokgoro to provide details of the project to the Bidders
	

	3.
	Presentation by Mr. Cox Mokgoro
	Mr. Cox emphasized that this is one of the major project that is key to the turnaround of the Department.

Mr Cox took the bidders through the terms of reference explaining the scope of work and the resource requirements.

The following are areas which were covered in his presentation (also attached)

· Background of the Department

· Problem statement 

· Stabilisation interventions to clean audit

· Key ToR considerations

· He further informed the bidder

He also emphasized that bidders in compiling their tender responses will have to consider that the Department has approximately 4000 leases and monthly payments are processed on WCS, Logis and PMIS, which are different systems that are not integrated. 
	All

	4
	Presentation by Mr. Mandla Sithole
	Mandla Sithole took the bidders through tender requirements in relation to Financial Management.
He emphasized that the service provider will have to:

· Review the month-end closure compliance and assist the regions to compile quarterly interim financial statement. Quarterly interim financial statements are a build up to annual financial statement.

· Determine the cause of the bad financial statements.
· Clearing of suspense accounts

· Management debtors - office bearers are required to pay for their accommodation
He also informed the prospective bidders that there is a shortage of skills at regional offices; the service provider will be required to handle possible resistance.

He concluded by saying that only the successful bidder will be given the details of the DPW financials.
	

	5
	Presentation by Ms. Sipokazi Ngamlana
	Sipokazi Ngamlana took the bidders through the tender requirements which the Prospective bidders will have to address for PMTE as follows: 
· Full compliance with GAAP

· Compliance to Policies and procedures that are in line with GAAP

· Huge debtors about R2 billion starting from 2006, Recoverability of debtors in question and R1.6 million bank overdraft

· Billing, recovery from the clients

· Conversion from cash basis to be GAAP compliant is done manually (Financial Statements)
· Cleaning of suspense account

The 11 regional offices are doing the financials but the officials are struggling with GAAP process and they don’t know what GAAP entails. Therefore the methodology must emphasize the management of operation in regions
	

	6
	Presentation by Ms. Tina Majozi
	Ms. Majozi took the bidders through the tender document.

She emphasized that all bids will have to be administratively compliant before they can be considered for functionality as per the PA04 and PA09 enclosed in the tender document.
She stressed that the bidders will have to make sure that the tender document is fully completed and signed before submitting it back to the Department on the closing date and time.

She emphasized that this is a two stage bidding process; Bidders will be required to submit two separate envelopes. One for the technical proposal responding to the terms of reference and the other being the cost breakdown of the project. The prices will not be read out during the closing on the closing date.
	

	
	QUESTIONS
	ANSWERS
	

	4.
	Are we allowed to get the presentation?
	Ms. Majozi said that the presentation will be posted on the Departmental website with minutes and the attendance register
	All Service providers

	
	Should the resources required comprise only of SCM and Finance?
	Mr. Cox emphasized that a large part of this project can be completed in two years and the resource requirement should be as prescribed in the tender document. 
	

	
	In light of the serious resource requirement is the two years realistic?
	Engagement will be foot soldiers of the Department and the more resources you have the quicker it will be to achieve the objectives at the stipulated time
	

	
	Will the graduates be included in the costing of the proposal?
	The bidder will pay the graduates and claim back from the  relevant SETA
	

	
	Is it required to submit a consolidated BBBEE certificate?
	Yes; if bidders are intending to submit a tender as a Joint Venture or consortium they should submit a consolidated BBBEE certificate; failure will deprive the bidder from claiming points but it will not render the bid non-responsive.
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